ABSTRACT

WA-I-376 19th Century
Stockslager Farm

Hagerstown Vicinity

private

This farmstead, now demolished included a
large, two story, eight bay brick and presumably
brick cased log house, and a brick bank barn with
decorative geometric ventilators in its end walls,
Both structures appeared to have been built during
the mid 19th centuries.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE . CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD : __RUINS XaLtereo ¢ 50% _MOVED  DATE__
_FAIR XUNEXPOSED :

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house and barn, visited in April of 1975 we:ek?emolished sometime between then and April
of 1977. They were located on the west side of the Downsville Pike, Maryland route 632 south
of Oak Ridge Drive in Washington County, Situated on a slight hill they faced southeast,

The house was a two story, eight bay structure presumably of brick and log construction., Its
five southwestern bays at the front elevation were recessed beheath a double porch which was
included under the roof span, f{s porch was supported by tapered square posts and was en-
closed at the second story level with a plain balustrade. Displayed at the front elevation o!
the three northeastern bays was all stretcher brick bond. At the front elevation beneath the
double porch the wall surface was coated with stucco which was incised with lines to look 1ike
block and painted red. The house is salid to have been partly constructed of logs and sheathec
with bricks., Variations in window size and construction suggest the possibility of altera-
tions and renovations to the house during the mid 19th century.

Openings in the northeact three bays were aligned with each other in the walls, Those in the
southeast section were spaced more randomly. Some windows in this part of the house had wide
casings with molded trim and held nine over six pane double hung sashes at both the first and
second stories. Most of the windows in the northeast section were relatively large with -
row beaded casings holding six over six pane double hung sashes, To these front window framec
were attached pairs of three panel shutters,

. The main entrance was located in the center bay of the northeast portion of the front eleva-

tion, Included in the framing was a broad transom with diamond shaped panes and matching
sidelights. The door had four panels. An entrance porch at this bay was supported by pairs
of chamfered posts between which ran a scroll cut balustrade. Other doors are located at bottk
levels of the double porch. These had six panels and werée hung benheath - four light transoms.

The roof was sheathed with standing seam tin and terminated with barge boards set directly
against the end walls, Brick chimneys were located inside the end walls and at the point
where the recess for the southwest section began, '

Merth of the house was 2 brick end barn with pattaernsg of geomctric ventilators in its end wall
Between the house and barn were a series of small sheds.

Although this complex has been demolished completely, at the time it was photographed in 1975,

it was in fair condition. The property contains +5;%6—acres and is o:?ed—by—a—?zfern—apart-
mant—-oomplex . . 7 czyjﬂa~r¢>4>?‘ &
_ /Zr/m% LLIIN% | : |

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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I SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —.ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION - —LAW —SCIENCE
~—1500-1599 }S.AGRICULTURE - . ECONOMICS . ) ’ —LUITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 . X.ARCHITEC‘YURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MuUsIC —THEATER
X_1800-1899 ——COMM~ZRCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —.TRANSPORTATION
—19800- —~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY : —POUITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)
' __INVENTION = .
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This farmstead, now demolished included a large, two story, eight bay brick and presumably
brick cased log house, and a brick bank barn with decorative geometric ventilators in its

_end walls, Both structures appeared to have been built during the mid 19th century. .The

house, however, had several windows and doors which displayed earlier ccnstruction methods,
suggesting that the house may have been partially composed of an earlier structure which
underwent extensive renovations during the mid 19th century, Much of the brick.wall surface
could be veneer over an earlier log building, During much of the second half of the 19th

and first half of the 20th centuries, this farm was owned by members of the Stockslayer or
Stockslager family., Included in the farm were parts of the land grants 'Heisterboro,'" '"Black
Oak Ridge' and "David's Contentment.,"
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EEMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Washington County Land Records.
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 15,46 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

v

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE - . - COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

- [BYFORM PREPARED BY.

NAME / TITLE
Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant
ORGANIZATION OATE
Washington County Historical Sites Survey November 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
County Office Building, 33 Vest Washington Street 791-3065
CITY OR TCWN T STATE
Hagerstown Maryland 21740
.
. . . .. u:é?f:Ja
The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created % 5.~

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and reccrd purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 Stat2 Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house and barn, visited in April‘of 1975 were demolished sometime between then and April
of 1977. They were located on the west side of the Downsville Pike, Maryland route 632 south
of Oak Ridge Drive in Washington County. Situated on a slight hill they faced southeast.

The house was a two story, eight bay structure presumably of brick and log construction, Its
five southwestern bays at the front elevation were recessed beneath a double porch which was
included under the roof gpan. This porch was supported by tapered square posts and was en-
closed at the second story level with a plain balustrade. Displayed at the front elevation of
the three northeastern bays was all stretcher brick bond. At the front elevation beneath the
double porch the wall surface was coated with stucco which was incised with lines to look like
block and painted red. The house is said to have been partly constructed of log and sheathed
with bricks. Variations in window size and eonstruction suggest the possibility of altera-
tions and renovations to the house during the mid 19th century.

Openings in the northeast three bays were aligned with each other in the walls, Those in the
southeast section were spaced more randomly. Some windows in this part of the house had wide
casings with molded trim and held nine over six pane double hung sashes at both the first and
second stories, Most of the windows in the northeast section were relatively large with -~
row beaded casings holding six over six pane double hung sashes. To these front window frames
were attached pairs of three panel shutters.

The main entrance was located in the center bay of the northeast portion of the front eleva-
tion, Included in the framing was a broad transom with diamond shaped panes and matching
sidelights., The door had four panels. An entrance porch at this bay was supported by pairs
of chamfered posts between which ran a scroll cut balustrade. Other doors are located at both
levels of the double porch., These had six panels and were hung beneath four light transom.

The roof was sheathed with standing seam tin and terminated with barge boards set directly
against the end walls., Brick chimneys were located inside the end walls and at the point -
where the recess for the southwest section began,

North of the house was a brick end barn with patterns of geometric ventilators in its end -
walls, Between the house and barn were a series of small sheds.

Although this complex has been demolished completely, at the time it was photographed in 1975,

it was in fair condition, The property contains 15,46 acres and is owned by a modern apart-
ment complex,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
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X_‘I 800-1899 —_COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This farmstead, now demolished included a large, two story, eight bay brick and presumably
brick cased log house, and a brick bank barn with decorative geometric ventilators in its

end walls. Both structures appeared to have been built during the mid 19th century, The
house, however, had several windows and doors which displayed earlier construction methods.
suggesting that the house may have been partially composed of an earlier structure which
underwent extensive renovations during the mid 19th century. Much of the brick wall surface
could be veneer over an earlier log building, During much of the second half of the 19th
and first half of the 20th centuries, this farm was owned by members of the Stockslayer or

S kslager family. Included in the farm were parts of the land grants '"Heisterboro," ''Black
Oak Ridge" and "David's Contentment,"

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Washington County Land Records.
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ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 15,46 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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